

Company Secretary
3C Waste Limited
Ground Floor West
900 Pavilion Drive
Northampton Business Park
Northampton
NN4 7RG

Our ref: EPR/CB3432AA/V002
Your ref: -

Date: 01/07/2015

Dear Sir/Madam

We have completed a Natural Resources Wales Initiated Variation to your permit

Permit reference: EPR/CB3432AA

Operator: 3C Waste Limited

Facility: Llanddulas Composting Facility, Llanddulas Quarry, Abergele Road, Llanddulas, Conwy, LL22 8HP.

We have completed a Natural Resources Wales Initiated Variation to your permit to include limits which you must operate below in order to remain as a permitted waste activity, following the introduction of the Industrial Emissions Directive. Failure to comply with the limits may result in enforcement action. We have undertaken this variation as you previously indicated that although your site may have the capacity to operate over the thresholds detailed in the amended Environmental Permitting Regulations 2013, you have chosen to limit your activities through operational measures detailed in your updated Environment Management System, as agreed with your sites Compliance Officer. We have therefore incorporated these limits into your permit in order for us to regulate your activities against these limits from July 7th 2015 Onwards.

We are satisfied that you can continue to carry out your activities in accordance with the variation, without harm to the environment or human health. I enclose a notice showing the changes to your permit. Please keep this in a safe place with your other permit records.

Please note that as you have chosen to remain as a waste facility, there will be no changes to the way you are charged, this will continue as normal.

Ffôn/Tel 03000 654555
Ebostr/E-mail amy.nethercott@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
amy.nethercott@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Rights of appeal

If you are not happy with any permit condition that has been imposed by the variation you may appeal to the Welsh Ministers. If you want to appeal any condition imposed as a result of your application you must make your appeal no later than six months from the date of the variation notice. If you want to appeal any condition we've added as an Natural Resources Wales initiated variation you must make your appeal no later than two months from the date of the notice.

Further information about making an appeal and the forms you will need are available from the Planning Inspectorate website or from the contact details below.

The Planning Inspectorate, Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ.

Phone: 029 2082 3866 / 389, Fax: 029 2082 5150, Email: wales@pins.gsi.gov.uk

You must send written notice of the appeal and the documents listed below to the Welsh Ministers to the respective Planning Inspectorate address above. At the same time you must send us a copy of the notice and documents to

Centre Manager, Wales Permitting Centre Cardiff, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Phone: 0300 065 3000

The documents are:

- a statement of the grounds of appeal;
- a copy of any relevant application;
- a copy of any relevant environmental permit;
- a copy of any relevant correspondence between the appellant and the regulator;
- a copy of any decision or notice which is the subject matter of the appeal; and
- a statement indicating whether you wish the appeal to be in the form of a hearing or dealt with by way of written representations.

You may withdraw an appeal by notifying the Welsh Ministers in writing and sending a copy of that notification to us.

If you have any queries regarding this variation, please contact me using the details below. All other queries relating to your site and permit should be directed to your sites Compliance Officer.

Yours sincerely



Amy Nethercott
Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff)

Ffôn/Tel 03000 654555
Ebost/Email amy.nethercott@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
amy.nethercott@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English